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Mdress^        106 George Street, Providence, Providence County, 
Rhode Island. 

53 George Street in 1824, 57 George Street in 
1870, 106 George Street since 1871. Plat 12, 
Lot 295. 

Present Owner:    Brown University, providence, Rhode Island. 

Present Occupant: Maybelle H. Chappell, resident hostess, and 
guests of Brown University. 

Present Use:     Brown University guest house. 

Brief Statement   This is a large brick house, "built in 1806, now 
of Significance:  used as a guest house by Brown University 

PART I. HISTORICAL INFORMATION 

■^ A. Physical History 

1. Original and subsequent owners: 

1796 Chace places John Howland here as owner of a lot 
of land Plate 111 D5 

1802 John Howland sells for $580 to Joseph Hale, Mason, 
a certain lot of land bounded: N by College Land 
74'; E by John and Eliza Ward 120*; S by George 
Street 74'; W by a gangway laid out by grantor 
and Stephen Abbott 120*. . .Deed Book 28, Page 320, 
in Providence City Hall. 

1817 FIRE RECQHD: George Street. . .Ann Haile, self 
occupied and 2 other families. Brick.. .40' in 
front, 38*  front to rear. . .3 stories high front 
and rear. . .Mss. fire insurance records of the 
Providence Mutual Insurance Company at the Rhode 
Island Historical Society, Providence, Rhode Island, 
Vol 5, policy #1629.. 

1824 Hale George, dry goods and Mrs. Hale from Providence 
Directory 

^ 1827 Susan Haile, single woman, sells to Josiah Whitaker, 
gentleman, a certain lot of land on the N/ly side 
of George Street, together with DWELLING HOUSE and 
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barn thereon standing. Bounded; N "by College 
Land 74'; E by Brown and Ives 120'; S by 
George Street 74'; W by a 12f gangway. . .Deed 
Book 54,  Page 110, in providence City Hall. 

1889 Herbert Almy, commissioner, sells at auction, 
for $9200 to Ellen 0, May T, Maria S and 
Elizabeth A Peck, the highest bidders that parcel 
of land with two DWELLING HOUSES bounded: N by 
Brown University 122'; E by St  Stephen's Church 
120'; S by George Street 122*; W by 12' gangway 
and Susan U Crouch. . . Deed Book 348, page 406, 
in Providence City Hall. 

2, Date of erection: 1806 (documentation for date pre- 
pared by Antoinette F. Downing and kept in the house). 

Prepared by Antoinette F. Downing and Elvira Gcwdey 
for the Providence Preservation Society 
February 1962 

PART II. ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION 

A. General Statement 

1. Architectural character: This is a typical brick house 
with well finished interiors built in 1806, but unusually 
tall being three-and-a-half stories high plus a partially 
elevated basement. 

2. Condition of fabric: Excellent. The house is well fur- 
nished and well maintained. 

B. Technical Description of Exterior 

1. Overall dimensions: Rectangular brick house, 40* 
(five bays) front facing south x 38!, three-and-a- 
half stories plus an elevated cellar at one side^ 
with two-story wooden rear wing at northeast. 

2. Foundations: Brick front, stone sides. 

3. Wall construction: Brick, painted red, Flemish bond 
on front, common bond on sides. Clapboards on rear wing. 

4. Porches: One-story, Ionic wood entrance porch, elevated 
several steps on brownstone platform, fluted columns at 
front corners, pilaster responds against the house, 
full entablature, and elaborate roof balustrade. 
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5. Chimneys: Brick, two in main block in end walls, one 
in rear wing. 

6. Openings: 

a. Doorways and doors: Main entrance part of entrance 
porch, six panel door, elliptical top light and 
side lights with elaborate, delicate mullions, 
bands of reeding. 

b. Windows and shutters; Six over six light double 
hung windov/s, very plain wood frames, masonry 
openings have flat brick arches. Adjustable 
louvered shutters. 

7. Roof: 

a. Shape: Hipped roof with lighted monitor. 

b. Cornice: Molded, denticulated cornice. 

C. Technical Description of Interior 

1. Floor plans: Central hall, originally a five-room plan 
modified apparently on first floor with one large living 
room on southwest with a rear entrance hallway behind 
on northwest; parlor at southeast, dining room at north- 
east, kitchen in wing to the rear; bedrooms on second, 
third and fourth floors. 

2. Stairways: Open well, open string, stairway in central 
hall, L-shaped with a short leg at top, continues to 
third floor, delicate sawn step end ornaments, turned 
newel, molded handrail, three slender rectangular 
balusters per step. 

3. Flooring; Wide, pegged, oak flooring, apparently modern. 

4. Wall and ceiling finish: Plaster, painted or papered. 

5. Doorways and doors: Paneled doors, six panel on first 
floor, four on upper floors. Molded architraves, 
crossetted on doors and windows in first floor rooms, 
over-door friese and cornice in southwest room. 

6. Trim: Delicate molded chair rail. Ceiling cornices: 
molded, modillioned, fretted or reeded. Folding in- 
side shutters, paneled. 

7. Hardware; Original case looks, small brass knobs, 
butt hinges. 
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8. Lighting: Electric 

9. Heating: Wood mantels, elaborate on first floor. West 
living room: molded crossetted surround, molded mantel 
shelf over fret mold, blue Dutch tiles around opening. 
Dining room: molded pilaster trim, high paneled 
entablature, molded mantel shelf with reeded fascia 
over fret bed mold, simple panel overmantel, marble 
face and cheeks. Southeast parlor: engaged colonettes, 
paneled entablature, projecting complex molded mantel 
shelf with reeded fascia. 

D. Site 

Small lot, south front on sidewalk, driveway on west, small 
yard and garage in rear on north. 

Prepared by Osmund R. Overby, Architect 
National Park Service 
January 1962 


